



Atharva Borkar

✉ atharvasunilborkar@gmail.com

☎ +91 97265 40252  Atharva Borkar

📍 Pune, Maharashtra  Male

PROFILE

Current 3rd Year BTech Undergraduate in Computer Science & Engineering

Blockchain Developer Intern with hands-on experience in smart contract development [Novice].

Proven skills in developer relations, event management, and team leadership.

Actively contributing to the MIT Cybersecurity and Blockchain Club (MIT CBC) by hosting seminars, events, facilitating partnerships and leading my juniors.

Had a chance to visit the National Web3 Conference at Goa and had a chance to meet humongous level of crowd in blockchain including Potential Angel Investors, Famous CEO/CTO's, Influencers and many Industry Experts.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MIT CBC Club, Team Lead

January 2023 – present | Pune, Maharashtra, India
Currently serving as the Team Lead for the MIT CBC Club. Instrumental in hosting seminars and events with various companies within the university to promote blockchain education and adoption.

Dapp World, DevRel Manager Intern

January 2023 – April 2023 | Pune, Maharashtra, India

EDUCATION

Vapi Public School, Schooling till 10th Std
2019 | Vapi, Gujarat, India

Shree Swaminarayan Gurukul, Junior College
2019 – 2021 | Navsari, Gujarat, India

MIT ADT University,
BTech in Computer Science and Engineering
2021 – present | Pune, India

PROJECTS

Project Argus,

Decentralized API Endpoint Vulnerability Scanner
Developing Decentralized IoT API Scanner, a Security framework to identify vulnerabilities in cloud APIs used by IoT systems. Implemented API testing, OWASP vulnerability scanning, and Machine Learning-based audit report generation and Blockchain Based Audit Trail Storage. Leveraged API call data exchange between IoT applications and cloud to generate mutated test cases, detecting unauthorized access risks. Incorporating blockchain for secure audit trail storage, ensuring data integrity.

HLTH, Fitness and Health App

App focused on revolutionizing Fitness and Health Industry with combining many features that are not available in the normal day to day apps. Shopping Cart, Gym locator, Supplement Shopping, Workouts, Yoga, Diets, One Day Pass, etc.

SKILLS

Blockchain Development — Now pursuing some Web3 Security || Ethereum Proficiency & Rust Engineer

Smart Contract

Python

Javascript

Developer Relations

Cloud Computing

C/C++

INTERESTS

- Engaging in Literary Pursuits • Enjoying Music • Occasional Travelling • Indulging in Anime Artistics
- Huge passion for Automobiles and Motorcycles
 - Hip Hop & Graffiti Enthusiast

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct, up to my knowledge & I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned information.